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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:07 AM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; varun singh
Subject: Re: 500 KVA 3 P Servo Voltage Stabilizer. - UPS 

Dear sir  
 
 
Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below. 
 
500 KVA 3 P Servo Voltage Stabilizer- 540000+ GST  
 
Delivery Charges – 28000+ GST 
Installation Charges – 35000+ GST  
 
  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Thursday, 25 January 2024 at 5:22 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: 500 KVA 3 P Servo Voltage Stabilizer. - UPS  

Dear Partner 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote . 
  
500 KVA 3 P Servo Voltage Stabilizer – Quantity 1 
  
Deliivery location – una nagal Himachal Pradesh 
  
Contact person – Manish 9899498693 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  


